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RE: Additional bank statements [GT-AUSTRALIA.FID1334051] [IWOV­
LEGAL.FID30207] 

From: Adam Sutherland .r.'l!!!ll!m~l'fl!ll' 

To: katherine.shamai 

Cc: Nick Stokes lillilllllillilli 
Date: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 12:13:07 +1100 

Good afternoon Katherine . 

I have just sent you the Melbourne statement for Dec 2020-Jan 2021 . Chasing up Perth. 

Password Confidential 

Regards, 

• • 
Confidential 

From: Katherine Shamai 
Sent: Monday, 15 Februar 
To: Nick Stokes -

·Confidential _ _ 

Cc: Peter.Hai . . asha Arsyad 
Subject: Additional bank statements [GT-AUSTRALIAFID1334051] 
Importance: High 

Hi Nick 

·Confidential 

We have had just a briefing from Peter and Simon at Allens, and they have requested that, as a matter of priority, we 
perform our analysis over December 2020 and January 2021 bank statements for Crown Melbourne and Burswood 
Nominees. 

We have bank statement data for Crown Melbourne up to August 2020 and up to December 2020 for Burswood 
Nominees. As such , can you please provide me with PDF copies of the bank. statements to cover the periods requested 
for both (i.e . December 2020 and January 2021 for Crown Melbourne, and January 2021 for Burswood Nominees)? I'm 
hoping these are available on your online banking portal so it shouldn't be too difficult to obtain. 

Many thanks in advance. 

Kind regards 
Katherine 

Katherine Shamai 
Partner - Risk Consulting 

Confidential 

grantthornton.com.au 

Collins Square, Tower 5 
727 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3008 
Australia 

I I 
I he COVID-19 s1tuat1on continues to evolve and the advice to businesses is constantly being updated. We are updating our website 
regularly with stimulus, concessions and strategies to help you respond. Learn more. 



 

'Grant Thornton' refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to
one or more member firms, as the context requires. Grant Thornton Australia Ltd is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the
member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not
provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate one another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions. In
the Australian context only, the use of the term 'Grant Thornton' may refer to Grant Thornton Australia Limited ABN 41 127 556 389 and its Australian subsidiaries
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DISCLAIMER

 This email message and any related attachments are confidential and should only be read by those persons to whom they were addressed. They may contain
copyright, personal or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, copying or disclosure of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete this email immediately. Any confidentiality, privilege or copyright is not
waived or lost because this email has been sent to you in error. Views expressed in this message are the views of the sender and are not necessarily views of
Grant Thornton, except where the message expressly states otherwise. Any advice contained herein should be treated as preliminary advice only and subject to
formal written confirmation. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or any other defect which may cause damage or loss, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus-free. Grant Thornton accepts no liability for any loss or damage that may occur as a result of the
transmission of this email or its attachments to the recipient.

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the
contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible
for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is
of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the
Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web sites.
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